City of Tetonia Tetonia City Council Regular Meeting Minutes December 13th, 2022 @ 7PM



OPEN MEETING

- Call to order by Mayor Schindler at 7:00 PM
- Pledge of Allegiance led by Mayor Brent Schindler.

Roll Call by City Clerk- In attendance is:-Cody Green, Ryan Bonilla, Brent Schindler, Aaron Hansen and Blaine Ball. Also in attendance is City attorney Bart Birch and Public Works Director Clint Moulton.

Public in attendance: None

PUBLIC HEARING: None

Action Items

Idaho Transportation Department, Future of Hwy 33 Action- Jeff Sneddon from Idaho Transportation department presented to the City Council some of the upcoming concerns for roads including safety. He mentioned that a past idea that ITD had presented was the possibility of rumble strips. They would be installed 1 mile before the 32 junction outside of Tetonia, stop at the city limits and pick it up again outside of Driggs all the way to the WY line. He will be going to the ITD board to request the funds and hope to start construction in the spring of 2023. Another topic he discusses was the increase of traffic volume and increased safety concerns. He showed a traffic study from 2021 and talked about the average daily cars on the road and how it has increased significantly. He discussed some short and long term planning goals to help with highway safety and hopes to have a multi-agency planning group to help coordinate planning and safety. Questions were asked and clarified. No motion needed.

<u>Snow Policy-</u>Change parking ordinance to include winter parking time frames. OK to order signs. Will post and amend ordinance and policy to state winter. Move to update the snow policy with the winter additions. Ball seconds. Motion passed.

Park Winter Bathroom- Action

Bonilla moves to approve 1 porta potty rental for the winter months so that the bathrooms may we winterized. Green seconds. Motion passed.

Consent Agenda-Action

- November 2022 Claims- Green moves to approve the November 2022 claims as presented. Bonilla seconds. Motion passed.
- <u>November 2022 Minutes-</u> Bonilla moves to approve the November 2022 minutes with clerical edits. Ball seconds. Hansen abstains for being absent for the November meeting. Motion passed.
- <u>Past Due Accounts-</u> Past due accounts were discussed. No motion needed.

<u>Staff Report Review-</u> Clarifications were made on staff reports.

Enforcements/ Compliance Updates- Action

Mayor Schindler updated the City Council on topics such as loose dogs, camper and temporary housing enforcement and bill collection notices, as well as informing the Council that a Notice of decision letter was sent to the Hibberts about the decision of their water/sewer connection.

Discussion-

- <u>Comp plan update-</u> Ashely was unable to connect via online phone. Topic will move to another month.
- <u>Mayor Update</u>- Mayor Schindler thanked Blaine and Clint for the weekend help with a frozen and broken line that needed repaired. Mayor and Clerk had an assembly with the kids at Tetonia Elementary.
- <u>Camper/Residence policies-</u> A policy is being drafted and will be reviewed next month. The goal is consistency in enforcements.
- <u>Post Office updates-</u> An attorney emailed the City. The letter didn't make sense. Will contact Post Office supervisor for next step.
- IRWA/NRWA Cost Recovery Program- Program pros and cons were discussed and the council decided to participate in the cost recovery program.
- Snow Plane- Planning updates were given.

Ethics Discussion- Review	ew of ethics from the A	AIC Quarterly meeting were quickly reviewed	
Ball moves to go into exec session	on to discuss litigation	Hansen seconds	
Hansen- Yes			
Ball- Yes			
Green- Yes			
Bonilla- Yes			
Executive session has started.			
Adjourn Meeting-			
Ball moves to adjourn at 8:29 pr	n. Hansen seconds. M	lotion passed. Meeting adjourned.	
Brent Schindler / Mayor	Date	Jacquelyn M Beard / Clerk	Date